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2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

0002

6. ISSUED BY

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The solicitation is amended as outlined in the following attachment:

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

 1 3

3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

CODE

21-Aug-2001 W81EWF-1109-1574

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6) CODE

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 20-Aug-2001

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X DACW42-01-R-0009

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
03-Aug-2001

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE FACILITY CODE

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A.THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B.THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C.THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D.OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

See Item 6
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SECTION  SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
  
  
   
Questions and answers from the pre-proposal conference held on 
16 August 2001: 
 
Question 1 - Who administers the Lucent Definity PBX?  
Answer to Question 1 - For major changes we have a contract with 
AVAYA.      
 
Question 2 - Who is responsible for additions and changes to the 
PBX? 
Answer to Question 2 - The inside plant person is expected to be 
able to make telephone handset additions/moves and changes on 
the PBX.  The communications contractor is furnished cable pair 
and PBX port information, by the Government, needed to make the 
addition or change. 
     
Question 3 - Are we only looking for persons to only pull cable? 
Answer to Question 3 - Please see the RFP.  The Government will 
continue to administer all of the communications facilities at 
ERDC Vicksburg.  The government will determine when, if any, 
changes to the cable infrastructure will occur and on what 
schedule.  The government will continue the role of 
responsibility for the management and administration of the 
Lucent PBX.  The contractor will support the government in 
installing and maintaining the communications infrastructure.  
The expected roles and qualifications of the inside and outside 
plant person are listed in the RFP.  The inside and outside 
plant workers will be expected to be knowledgeable in telephone, 
network, video cabling and fiber optics installation, standards 
and practices.  Also see question 2. 
 
Question 4 - Are we requiring Lucent certification for the PBX? 
Answer to Question 4 - The RFP requests information of the 
qualifications and certifications of the proposed inside and 
outside plant workers.  The prospective contractor must make the 
determination on whether to have a Lucent certified person or 
not. 
 
Question 5 - What kind of switchboard do we use for the 
telephone operators? 
Answer to Question 5 - Definity switchboard. 
 
Question 6. When do you plan to replace copper cabling and who 
determines when the cables get replaced? 
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Answer to Question 6 - Cables are replaced when deemed necessary 
by the Government.   
 
Question 7. Is the 254 Form required (In the RFP, page 10 of 
55)? 
Answer to Question 7 - No. 
 
   
 


